
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Barrientos, Brittany A.
To: R1 Hearing Clerk Filings; Santiago, Wanda
Cc: Michelle Sullivan; Lee, Jaegun; Jensen, Leann
Subject: In the Matter of Central Maine & Quebec Railway US, Inc., Docket No. CWA-01- 2024-0002
Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:56:04 AM

Good Morning:
In accordance with Paragraph 2 of the June 19, 2020 Standing Order, please find this
acknowledgement regarding electronic service. In the above-captioned matter, CPKC consents to
electronic service. The electronic service recipients on behalf of CPKC are me and Michelle Sullivan.
Our e-mail addresses are brittany.barrientos@stinson.com and Michelle.Sullivan@cpkcr.com. Thank
you for your time and consideration of this matter. Please let me know if additional information is
needed.
Brittany

Brittany A. Barrientos
Partner
Pronouns: She/Her

STINSON LLP
1201 Walnut Street, Suite 2900
Kansas City, MO 64106-2150
Direct: 816.691.2358 \ Bio

Assistant: KCM.LSSTeam2@stinson.com \ 816.691.2761

STINSON.COM

This communication (including any attachments) is from a law firm and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If it has been sent to you in error, please contact the sender for instructions concerning return or
destruction, and do not use or disclose the contents to others.

From: Jensen, Leann <Jensen.Leann@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 4:23 PM
To: Lee, Jaegun <Lee.Jaegun@epa.gov>; Barrientos, Brittany A. <brittany.barrientos@stinson.com>;
Michelle Sullivan <Michelle.Sullivan@cpkcr.com>
Cc: Santiago, Wanda <Santiago.Wanda@epa.gov>; R1 Hearing Clerk Filings
<R1_Hearing_Clerk_Filings@epa.gov>; Wagner, Michael <wagner.michael@epa.gov>; Kopf, Jeff
<Kopf.Jeff@epa.gov>
Subject: In the Matter of Central Maine & Quebec Railway US, Inc., Docket No. CWA-01- 2024-0002
Mr. Lee, Ms. Barrientos and Ms. Sullivan;
I am in receipt of the Consent Agreement and Final Order for the above-referenced matter. Upon
review, I noted that this CAFO does not comply with a provision of my June 19, 2020 Standing Order
concerning the service of documents electronically. In particular, paragraph 2 on page 4 of the
Standing Order states, in relevant part, that “[a] party who consents to electronic notice shall file an
acknowledgement of its consent, identifying the type of electronic means agreed to and the
electronic address to be used, with the Regional Hearing Clerk. [emphasis added].” See In Re Charles
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Bridge, LLC, TSCA Appeal No. 23-03, Order Exercising Sue Sponte Review and Remanding to Presiding
Officer for Further Proceedings at p. 4 (“upon remand the RJO must confirm that service […] via email
complies with the CROP and the Region’s [June 19, 2020] Standing Order on electronic service and
that proper service is demonstrated in the record.”).
In accordance with paragraph 2 on page 4 of the June 19, 2020 Standing Order, Respondent must
file an acknowledgment with the Regional Hearing Clerk that specifies the electronic address of the
person who will accept electronic service on behalf of Respondent. Respondent should send this
acknowledgment electronically to R1_Hearing_Clerk_Filings@epa.gov with a copy to me and to
Complainant’s counsel.
Wanda, once received, please docket Respondent’s acknowledgment.
Thank you,
LeAnn Jensen

LeAnn Jensen
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. EPA, Region 1
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston, MA 02109-3912
Telephone: (617) 918-1072
Email: jensen.leann@epa.gov

mailto:R1_Hearing_Clerk_Filings@epa.gov
mailto:jensen.leann@epa.gov

